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Name: Parker Farm -

Planning Area/Site Number: 27/13 3, M-NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 16
Coordinate J-12
Address:14114 Layhill Road
Silver Spring, Md.
Classification Summary .

Category__buillding Previous Survey Recording__MNCPPC
Ownership__private Title and Date: Historic Sites Inventory
Public Acquisition_ N/A 1976

Status___occupiled

Accessible_ no Federal State
Present use private residence

County x Local

i S

Date: c. 1893 7., Original Owner: Charles H. Parker
Apparent Condition

a. good b, altered c. original site

Description: This five bay by three bay, two and a half story L-shaped house
faces east. It 1s now covered by white aluminum siding. The east porch
wraps around to the south elevation. It has a shed roof supported by nine
wrought iron posts and is enclosed by a wrought iron railing. On the south
elevation of the west ell there 1s a porch with a shed roof. There are
two-over-two double-hung windows flanked by green aluminum louvered shutters.
The first level windows, east elevation, extend down to the porch floor. The
house has a hipped roof with red ralsed seam metal covering. At the peak

of the roof there is a shingled cupola with double windows on all four
elevations and a pyramidal roof.

Significance: The Parker farmhouse exhibits unusually distinctive archi-
tectural styling and is one of a handful of pre-1900 structures remaining
in the rapidly suburbanized crossroads community of Layhill. The property
was purchased in 1892 by Charles Henry Parker, a Washington D.C. land
speculator who in 1874 had founded the real estate company which still bears
his name. The 130 acre sale included a 4 room log house, stable, corn crib,
spring house and other outbuildings. Parker constructed the house in 1893,
putting in such modern amenities as gas lighting, indoor bathrooms with
running water. He divided his time between his Washington realty business
and his role a ‘"gentleman farmer" which included dairying. He died in
1915 and 1is buried along with his second and third wives in the walled
cemetery behind the house. One of hils children Eva J. Tuyrner purchased

the 155 acre property and it has remalned in the Parker family to this

day, the acreage now reduced.

Candy Reed - Architeetural Description

Researcher and date researched: Mark Walston 7/79

Compiler: Gaill Rothrock 13, Date Compiled: 10/79 14, Designation

Approval
15. Acreage: 31/18 acres
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HISTORIC

Parker Farm

AND/OR COMMON

BILOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

1411% Layhill Road

CITY, TOWN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

Silver Spring X vientvor  Layhill - 8
STATE ~COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery
X CLASSIFICATION ]
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
- _DISTRICT __PUBLIC ZoccuPIED —_AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X _PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
- —STRUCTURE _BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT . —INPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
—_BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
‘ XnNo __MILITARY - __OTHER:

ENOWNER OF PROPERTY

CNAME  poe J. Turner c¢/o C.H. Parker Co.

STREET & NUMBER

Telephone #:

Unlisted

633 Pennsylvania Avenue

CITY, TOWN STATE , Zi1p code

Washington, D.C, __ vicNmor 20906

BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE,

REG's"‘”’FDEEDSETCMontgomerv County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER

Liber #:
Folio #:

272
ol

CITY, TOWN STATE )
Rockville Maryland 20850
EIREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
M-NCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites and HABS 1968
.~ DATE
1976 _ FEDERAL & _sSTATE X COUNTY _ LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEYRECORDS  Papk Historian's Office
CITY, TOWN STATE
Rockville Maryland 20855
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
Xcoop __RUINS X __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This interesting Victorian structure, with its steeply pitched
pyramidal roof and high square cupola, has an almost carnival flavor.

This five bay by three bay, two and a half story L-shaped house faces
east., It was one of the first houses in the area to have gas lighting.

Built on quartz and fieldstone foundations, the house was recently
covered by white aluminum siding. There are fishscale shingles at the
second level which are now covered by the white aluminum siding. The east
porch wraps around to the south elevation. It has a shed roof supported .
by nine wrought iron posts and is enclosed by a wrought iron railing. The
east central wooden paneled door is flanked by sidelights and surmounted
by a transom light. On the south elevation of the west ell there is a
porch with a shed roof. There is a glass and wooden paneled door which
leads into the west ell,

There are two-over-two double hung windows flanked by green aluminum
louvered shutters. The first level windows on the east elevation extend
down to the porch floor. There is an internal chimney on either side wall.

The house has a hipped roof with red raised seam metal covering. At
the peak of the roof there is a square shingled cupola with double windows
on all four elevations and a pyramidal roof. The west ell has a roof
covered by red raised seam metal. )

South of the house is a small log house with a gable roof., Its walls
have been white washed. The family burial plot is now empty.

The east (front) door opens into a central hallway. An open string
single run stairway ascends along the north hall wall., It has a square
carved newel post and turned balusters. To the north, of the hall is the
parlor and to the south of the hall is the living room. West of the parlor
is the dining room and west of the dining room is the recreation room,
originally the kitchen. West of the living ‘room is the kitchen, formerly
the music room. At the west end of the hall there is a pantry utility
room.

There are narrow hardwood floors throughout the house. These re-
placed the original random width Georgia pine flooring. The living roon -
now has wall to wall carpeting and the kitchen floor is covered by
lineoleum. The walls and ceilings are plaster over lathj the walls are
covered by wallpaper. The dining room has both a chair rail and crown
molding. The living room has a chair rail. The door and window surrounds
have bullseye corner blocks. Many of the wooden paneled doors are sur-
mounted by a single fixed transom light. Only one of the four original,
diagonally-placed corner fireplaces remains. The living room fireplace
mantle is constructed of wood and marbelized slate and has Eastlake
design elements. The music room was converted into a kitchen about 1927~
1928, It was remodeled in 1950-1951 at which time tile wainscotting and
metal cabinets were installed. :

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—_TRANSPORTATION

Z OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

Local History

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGCHITECT

¢, 1893

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Parker Farm, one of a handful of pre-1900 structures remaining
in the rapidly suburbanized crossroads community of Layhill, exhibits an
architectural styling singular among historic residential dwellings in
Montgomery County.

The tract of land upon which the house came to be situated was pur-
chased on October 6, 1892, by Charles Henry Parker, a Washington, D.C.
land speculator who, in 1é7#, founded the real estate company which still
bears his name today. The property, 130 acres of "Piney Grove", was
obtained by Parker from the heirs of George Keith by means of a private

~ffer of $K,500 submitted by Parker subsequent to the property's with-
«rawal from public auctions due to the lack of sufficient bids. The sale
advertisements described the Keith farmstead as:

130 acres, about 40 of which is in timber land.
The improvements consist of a four room log

house with water at the door, good stables, corn
crib, spring house and other outbuildings._ There
is. also a good apple orchard on the place.

A formal deed conveying the property to Charles H, Parker of Washington,
D.C., was executed on November 21, 1892,2 S
It is believed that Parker began the construction of the present
house soon after the date of conveyance, with the dwelling completed
* c. 1893. (The four room log house may have been retained by Parker for
use as’ a tenant house.) The new Parker mansion included such "modern'
camenities as gas lighting (serviced by the house's own compressor), indoor
" bathrooms, and a hydraulic ram system which pumped water to a wooden
storage tank in the attic, providing the bathrooms and kitchen with run-
ning water.,

Charles Parker divided his time between his Washington realty business
and his role as "gentleman farmer", which included dairying. Parker died
on August 12, 1915, at the age of 71, and was buried alongside his second
and third wives in the walled cemetery situated in back of the house. In
1918 his children petitioned the courts to authorize the sale of the
property, in order to discharge Parker's unpaid debts. Accordingly, on

_May 4, 1918, the property was offered up at public auction., The handbills
- irculated prior to the sale described the farm as:

containing 155 acres, more or less, situate
on the west side of Norwood Turnpike, at Layhill,
about 2 miles from Glenmont and 7 miles from

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY(ContinU_ed on Attachment Sheet A)
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Attachment Sheet A M: 27/13

Parker Farm

the District of Columbia line. The improvements
consist of a two story and attic frame dwelling
house containing 11 rooms, bath and cellar. The
house has a hot-water heating system. Water is
supplied by a hydraulic ram. The house 1s piped

and equipped with gas fixtures and a gas machine
(presently out of commission) for lighting purposes.
There is a porch across the front and one side of
the house. The lawn is attractive and well shaded.
Other buildings consist of a large bank barn, with
horse and cow stable in basement, a hay barrack
which holds over 100 tons, two corn houses, wagon
house, ice house, tool house, and all other necessary
structures. There is also a fine dairy, supplied
with running spring water. Two good apple orchards
in bearing are on the place....There are two lots,
situated on the east side of the Norwood Turnpike,
containing respectivelg 1 and 1% acres, and each

is improved by a good room tenant house with a
well of water at the door...also, 18 3/4 acres
(adjoining) the 155 acres of Parcel 1, (improved)

by a good two story frame dwelling house containing
6 rooms and a cellar with a well of good water at
the kitchen door., There is also on the premises

a stable, corn house, meat house and other necessary
outbuildings....All buildings are in good repair and
both p%rcels are fenced with woven wire in good
shape.

At the sale, the first parcel, containing 155 acres, was purchased
by Eva J. Turner, a daughter of Charles H. Parker, for $18 100.% The
property has remained in the Parker family to this day, wi%h various
parcels having been sold over the years, thus reducing the size of
the farm to its present 31.18 acres.

FOOTNOTES :

1. Montgomery County Equity Records, Judgment JA 12/309, Filed
September 18, 1891).
2. Land Records of Montgomery County, Maryland, JA 36/96.
3. Equity Records, op. cit., Judgment PBR 17/408, Filed February 25, 1918).
4, Land Records, op. cit., 272/2uk,
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EUJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 31 . 18 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE . COUNTY

STATE . - COUNTY
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE Candy Reed
Mark Walston Architectural Descrlntion
ORGANIZATION - DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails July 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
, Box 87 . 926=4510
CITY OR TOWN S0 STAYE
Dickerson Maryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information

and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
: The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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CESCRIDE THE PRESENT & 4D ORIGINAL (If knaw«n),pHYSACAL’_APPEARA-NCE

The house is a large, square, frame structure

with a hipped-roof and a square lantern at the peak.
The main (east) facade is five baysvwith’a_central
doorway. The door has both transom and .sidelights.

The windows on the ground floor are large, 2/4 double

et e St s e

‘huhg sash,-extendingyfrom floor'to4ceiling.‘>0n the

second fl@ér, the windows are*2/2»double hung sash.

336

There is an irternal chimney on either side

o NG, g

- wall, .
Tﬁe;iantern hasftwo“G/G double hung sash on
each face; the roof is a bell-cast hip with a finial.

fThe‘house,is now sheathed with aluminum siding.

‘s&ou:naisus
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STATE
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION .

See correspondence dated
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June 12, 1984

The following. sites have been reviewed and found not suitable
for regulation under the Historic Preservation Ordinance. Those
sites also listed on the Locational Atlas will no longer be.
subject to regulation under the Moratorium

on Alteration and Demolition.

Site No.

10/2

10/9

10/11
10/22
10/25
10/54
10/71
10/73

10/74
©o1yg
12/141
12/16
12/26

13/15
13/16
13/28
13/32

14/1
14/15
14/18
14/19
14/23
14/30
14/31
14/%0
14/438
14/54
15/10
15/11
15/18
*15/62

Site No.

15/68
15/69
16/19
*17/4
17/55
18/1
18/9
18/22
18/27

18/29-1 -

19/8
19/18
19/20
20/6
20/14
20/27
22/5
22/6-1
22/18
22/21
22/22
22/23
22/24
23/13

23/70
23/98-1
24/12
24/14
24/15
25/1
25/10-1
27/5
27]7

*27/11
3/15

28/26
30/3
30/7
30/9
30/15
30/17
30/19
31/9
33/3
33/5
33/11
*34/1
*34/9

Site No.

35/6
36/9
*37/4

*Recommended for designation by the
Mont. Co. Historic Preservation
Commission.

**These sites were previously considerecd
by the County Council and found not
to warrant regulation under-the -
Historic Preservation Ordinance.

They are listed hexre to bring the
functional Master Plan in conformance
with Council's actions.
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Attachment Sheet B

Parker Farm
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